
JOSEPH ISAIAH SCOTT

407-202-6403
ap.iisaiah@gmail.com
Wesley Chapel, FL
33543

Portfolio
blxss-iisaiah.myportfolio.com

Profile

Conceptual photographer thoroughly detailed in photo marketing orientation, with proficiency in editing softwares. Experienced in coordinating locations, debriefing elements of the shoots budget to clients and staff; as well as different forms of photography. Successfully presented and sold artwork within the showcasing gallery platform.

Experience

Photographer, Cady Studios; Tampa, July 2018 – Present

photographing High School Seniors, underclass students, sporting events, school events (proms/dances/pageants/candid)

Freelance Photographer; "Joseph Isaiah", Orlando/Tampa, May 2016 – Present

Photo shoots (Live events, Advertisements, Family portraits, Conceptual, Abstract, Modeling)

Stagehand, Stage Life Productions; Orlando, Oct 2016 – March 2018

Video, audio set up and breakdown, for conferences and live events. Loading and unloading equipment onto a truck

Production Technician, WKMG News Channel 6; Orlando, Nov 2016 – May 2017

In studio: Robotic Camera operator, Teleprompter operator, and Floor director for the live news. (Time slots were 5am-7am and the noon show)

On Location: Grip in the lighting and equipment department, camera assistant for staged events.

Photographer, Real Page Inc; Orlando/Tampa, September 2016 – April 2017

Photographing company establishments, senior living, and apartment complexes using daylight for exposure.

Education

Full Sail University

Film Bachelors in Science

"Advanced Achievement Award" – 2013-2015

Skills

Digital/Film Cameras: Bell & Howell 16mm| Nikon: D40, D1000, D5500, D5300|
Canon: C100, T3i, T5i| Sony HDW-730S, HDC-1000R, Panasonic Lumix DMC-
GX85, Canon 7D Mark 2

Software: Proficient in - Adobe Lightroom, Final Cut Pro, Adobe Photoshop |
Experience in - Avid Media Composer, Premiere Pro CS6, & Vectorworks 2013
